

STEPTOE & JOHNSON LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

**1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-1795**

**Telephone 202.429.3000
Facsimile 202.429.3902
www.steptoel.com**

February 5, 2001

DELIVERY VIA HAND

James Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

**Re: Experimental License Call Signs WA2XVI; WB2XHN
(FCC File Nos. 4-EX-AL-1999; 282-EX-PL-1999)**

Dear Mr. Burtle:

In response to an inquiry from Carl Huie of your staff, SpectraPoint Wireless, LLC ("SpectraPoint") hereby informs the Commission that, as a result of its legal dissolution, the company will no longer need the above-referenced experimental licenses.

Should you have any questions about the information contained in this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 429-6239.

Sincerely,



Philip L. Malet

Counsel to SpectraPoint Wireless, LLC

cc: Magalie Roman Salas, FCC Secretary
Carl Huie
Lynette Barboa